Mickelson Anastasia

From: Patrino Beth

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 12:11 PM
To: Mickelson Anastasia

Subject: FW: Cap and Dividend bill, HB 3250

From: Judy Todd [mailto:judy@yournatureconnect.com]
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 12:05 PM

To: Patrino Beth

Subject: Cap and Dividend bill, HB 3250

Let's put a cap on carbon emissions at last!

Let's not wait until it's so late in the game that it will make no difference to citizens, let alone the planet!
With the fee distribution to regular folks, we can add renewables into our neighborhoods and begin the

real changes needed in every home. We all know that industry is extracting and processing and burning
fossil fuels faster every day. We needs a holistic solution to free ourselves of dirty energy, and HB 3250
is Oregon’s opportunity to lead the way.

Here are at least 4 arguments.

1. It gets the job done.

2. It proves the model.

3. It’s built to last.

4, 1It’s legally sound.

5. The one I'll add is the moral courage and integrity needed in our state government to prove you can
do the right thing. I hope you will support HB 3250 and do everything in your power to make this
legislation law.

Judy Todd, Pacific NW
503.260.4995

In order to change an existing paradigm you do not struggle to try to change the problematic

model. You create a new model and make the old one obsolete.
~Buckminster 'Bucky' Fuller



